

Resume

Rev. John Krause
PO Box 11678
Pensacola, FL 32524-1678
850-291-8540
Jkpi56@gmail.com

Pastor/Teacher/Evangelist position

I am an active board member who is highly involved and motivated with the daily function of our church, from visitations, preaching, and teaching, filling in for our Pastor as needed at Central Church 405 Beverly Parkway Pensacola, FL 32505, under Pastor Jeremy Yoder. I am evangelizing the Gospel in the streets and at dinners around Pensacola and the surrounding area.

After several years in ministry, beginning with Bread of Life Ministries in Ft. Lauderdale, FL, and affiliated with the World Ministry Fellowship and Brother (Bill Hughes), Full Gospel Tabernacle (Pastor Floyd Baker, Jimmy Mass, and Gary Gonzalez), then with Margate Assembly of God (Pastor Woody Thomas), and working with homeless families, then followed by employment at Youth Homes of Florida and Children Home Society in St. Petersburg Fl then opening intake shelters for Children Home Society from 1986 – 1990 and worked with the 90&9 Boy's Ranch in Cantonment Fl, I have been a volunteer chaplain at the Escambia County Jail from 1997-2000. I also became Pastor / Chaplain at the old Keaton rehabilitation center on N Davis Hwy. Pensacola, Fl. Sponsored by (Pastor Julian Walker) of Faith Temple Assembly Of God.

Rev. John E Krause

Pensacola, FL

I was licensed and Ordained through the World Ministry Fellowship organization after three years as a licensed minister. I believe God has a good fit somewhere in his for meeting God's calling for this ministry. God bless you, and I look forward to hearing from your office for further review.

I serve as World Ministry Fellowship's Southeastern Regional State Director for Alabama, Florida, and Georgia and on the Advisory Board.

Work Experience

Private Investigator Civil Process Server John Krause Private Investigator – Pensacola, FL
February 1991 to Present

As a private investigator for the past 39 years, I worked closely with the former retired director of state licenses, John Russie, on repealing mandatory insurance and obtaining the agency

license that was once required. I wrote and published The Private Investigators Guide in 1996. I ran twice for the US

Congress Florida District 1 in 2010 and 2014. I further interned several people who went on to jobs in law enforcement, social work, and high positions in security services. I had a healthy career as a Private Investigator and civil process server. I am seeking a part-time/full-time position as a Chaplain since I have two years of experience in the Escambia County Jail and the Keaton Rehabilitation facilities. I want to help comfort people in times of difficulty and stress, knowing God cares for them in all circumstances. I have too often seen bad things happen to good people. Having started several ministries over the years, such as homelessness, troubled teens, emergency intake shelters, and aftercare facilities. I have had a most blessed life.

Licensed State of Florida Private Investigator John Krause Private Investigation Agency – Pensacola, FL January 1991 to Present

General investigations of the following style cases: personal injury, wrongful death, surveillance, background research, secret shopper services, records and document searches, criminal and DUI defense, and civil process service.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Music Business

Full Sail University – Winter Park, FL December 2013

General Business, contracts, marketing, video, and advertisement.

Certifications and Licenses

Ordination Certificate World Ministry Fellowship

Local Ministers License IPHC denomination

Private Investigator Agency and personal licenses

Civil Process Server appointment

Notary Public License

Assessments

Social Media — Familiar

December 2018

I am interested in using social media to spread the Gospel of Jesus Christ.

Indeed, Assessments provide skills tests that do not indicate a license or certification or continued development in any professional field—using Facebook, Instagram, and YouTube for the Gospel.

Additional Information Awards and Accomplishments

Awarded the Roger P Gibson Lifetime Achievement Award in 2012

Published author The Private Investigators Guide 1996

I composed my first two songs of praise

[Jesus, You're the Answer](#)

[My Jesus, a prayer](#)

I genuinely seek your time and consideration with all humility.

God bless you, and thank you
In His Service
Rev. John Krause
850 291 8540